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environmental factors need to be taken into account when identifying the best environmental 
outcome at each treatment plant. 

A further issue is the link between the use of pricing for demand management and Hunter Water 
Corporation's revenues and environmental impacts. If Hunter Water Corporation is permitted to 
increase water prices beyond strictly commercial levels in order to moderate demand, the 
additional revenue collected should be considered for use to address its environmental impacts, 
based on the priorities identified in the proposed environmental managemen1 plan. The EPA would 
be happy to discuss with IPART ways to implement this proposal. 

I If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Natasha Lee, Ph 9995 6030. 

Yours sincerely 
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